8. MANAGEMENT:

- (a) The General Body shall consist of not more than two accredited representatives from each ordinary member and not more than one accredited representative from each associate member.

 The Life Members and Executive Committee Members can also be present at the General body Meeting but they shall Not have right to vote unless they are accredited representative of members having voting rights.
- (b) 1. The Members of the Federation's Executive Committee shall be:(A) One :President (B) A Maximum of Five vice Presidents (C) One General Secretary, (D) a Maximum of Seven Joint Secretaries (E) The Treasurer (F) Chairman, Vice-Chairman, and Secretary of Technical council; will be Exoffice Members and (G) a maximum of Five Associate Vice Presidents.
 - 2. Other than those above, a maximum of nine (9) persons may be elected from amongst those present and voting, as members of the Executive Committees.
 - 3. Other than those elected, the President may be empowered by the General Body to nominate three eminent persons as Associate Vice Presidents of the Federation. Such person need not be accredited representatives of the members.
 - 4. The President may also be empowered by General Body to appoint a maximum of four Zonal Secretaries to assist the General Secretary. The Zonal Secretaries need not be from amongst those present but can also be persons who are actively associated with the activities of the Federation and/or its members.
- (c) The office bearers of the Federation shall be the President, the General Secretary and the Treasurer.
- (d) 1. The election of the office-bearers and members of the Executive Committee shall be conducted atleast once every four years.
 - 2. If any member of the Executive Committee including the President resigns and/or ceases to be members of the Executive Committee for any reason whatsoever, the other members of the Executive Committee will by a majority vote, appoint another person from amongst themselves for the remaining period of his tenure. Such appointment is to be confirmed by the very next General Body Meeting to effective thereafter.
 - 3. The Age and Tenure clause of Ministry of Youth Affairs & Sports, Govt. of India for the Office bearers of JFI, as stipulated in the Govt. Guidelines (circular letter dated 1st May 2010) will be applicable for future elections of JFI.





- (e) A meeting of the General Body will be held atleast once within six months of the end of the financial year of the Federation. The quorum at General Body Meeting shall be one third (1/3) of the members of the Federation. A notice of twenty one (21) clear days shall be given to call a meeting of the General Body.
- (f) The Executive Committee will hold its meetings at least one time during a year. The quorum at such meetings shall be 7 members of the Executive committee.
- (g) One third of the members of the Federation may jointly requisition a General Body Meeting by sending a notice in writing to the General Secretary. Such notice must reach him not later than forty (40) days before the date of the intended meeting. The notice must state clearly the purpose for which the meeting is called. The General secretary will call the said meeting within but not later than (10)days of the receipt of the notice of requisition by him. He will issue a twenty one (21) days notice of the said meeting as in the normal course and such notice will clearly specify the purpose for which the meeting is called.
- (h) In an emergency, the President or the General Secretary acting on the authority of the President, shall have the power to call an emergency meeting of the Executive Committee and/or the General body by giving seven (7) days notice, such notice can be by Letter, Phone, fax, Telex and/or Telegraph to the members.

10. **ELECTIONS**:

- (a) The election will be held once every four (4) years. The elections will be by show of hand or if demanded by two or more members, by secret ballot. In case of secret ballot, none of the candidates will be the President/Returning Officer at the elections. The General Body will elect one person as president or returning officer to conduct the election from amongst the remaining persons present at the meeting.
- (b) Only an accredited representative of a member can vote at the elections, similarly, only accredited representative can contest the elections of the Federation.
- (c) Voting cannot be by proxy, the physical presence of the accredited representative of Member is compulsory to cast the vote. Similar, to contest the elections the physical presence at the venue of elections of the accredited representative contesting the Elections is also compulsory.
- (d) Each accredited representative present can cast only one vote.
- (f) The result of the election will be by simple majority.

